



**ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 14,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2011 ASSEMBLY BILL 40**

June 14, 2011 – Offered by Representatives BARCA and YOUNG.

- 1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
- 2 **1.** Page 15, line 8: delete lines 8 to 10 and substitute:
- 3 **SECTION 19m.** 13.099 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
- 4 13.099 (1) (a) ~~“Department”~~ “Authority” means the department of commerce
- 5 Wisconsin Housing Economic Development Authority”.
- 6 **2.** Page 15, line 13: delete “16.302” and substitute “234.5602”.
- 7 **3.** Page 15, line 17: on lines 17, 18 and 20, delete “department” and substitute
- 8 “department authority”.
- 9 **4.** Page 15, line 20: after that line insert:
- 10 **SECTION 22m.** 13.099 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 13.099 (2) (b) A bill that requires a report by the department authority under
2 this section shall have that requirement noted on its jacket when the jacket is
3 prepared. When a bill that requires a report under this section is introduced, the
4 legislative reference bureau shall submit a copy of the bill to the department
5 authority.

6 **SECTION 24g.** 13.099 (3) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 13.099 (3) (title) FINDINGS OF THE DEPARTMENT AUTHORITY TO BE CONTAINED IN THE
8 REPORT.

9 **SECTION 24r.** 13.099 (3) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 13.099 (3) (a) (intro.) The report of the department authority shall contain
11 information about the effect of the bill on housing in this state, including information
12 on the effect of the bill on all of the following:”.

13 **5.** Page 15, line 22: delete “16.301” and substitute “234.5601”.

14 **6.** Page 15, line 22: after that line insert:

15 “**SECTION 25m.** 13.099 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 13.099 (4) ~~RULE-MAKING AUTHORITY~~ RULES. The department authority may
17 promulgate adopt any rules necessary for the administration of this section.”.

18 **7.** Page 19, line 7: after that line insert:

19 “**SECTION 50m.** 13.48 (14) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 13.48 (14) (b) Subject to par. (d) and s. 20.932, the building commission shall
21 sell or lease on the basis of either public bids, with the building commission reserving
22 the right to reject any or all bids in the best interest of the state, or negotiated prices.
23 Buildings, structures and land mentioned in this subsection shall be subject to
24 general property taxes levied by those taxing bodies within whose area they lie if

1 used for commercial purposes, and shall be subject to special assessments for public
2 improvements in the same manner and to the same extent as privately owned
3 buildings, structures and land, subject to approval of the building commission when
4 required under s. 66.0703 (6).”.

5 **8.** Page 40, line 17: delete that line.

6 **9.** Page 53, line 23: delete that line.

7 **10.** Page 54, line 12: after that line insert:

8 **“SECTION 214m.** 16.40 (24) of the statutes is created to read:

9 16.40 (24) HOUSING ASSISTANCE TRANSFER. Ensure performance of a duty or
10 satisfaction of an obligation transferred to the Wisconsin Housing and Economic
11 Development Authority under 2011 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9110 (1), if
12 the Wisconsin Housing and Economic Development Authority fails to perform the
13 duty or satisfy the obligation.”.

14 **11.** Page 70, line 1: delete “and subject to sub. (3)” and substitute “and subject
15 to sub. (3) s. 20.932”.

16 **12.** Page 77, line 23: delete that line.

17 **13.** Page 107, line 5: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2011–12 by
18 \$200,000 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2012–13 by \$200,000 for the
19 purpose of grants for farm to school programs.

20 **14.** Page 135, line 3: after that line insert:

21 “(b) Area health education centers GPR A 1,143,000 1,500,000”.

1 **15.** Page 182, line 10: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2011–12 by
2 \$2,500,000 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2012–13 by \$2,500,000 to
3 increase funding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

4 **16.** Page 199, line 3: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2011–12 by
5 \$110,700 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2012–13 by \$110,700 for the
6 purposes for which the appropriation is made.

7 **17.** Page 199, line 6: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2011–12 by
8 \$638,700 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2012–13 by \$638,700 for the
9 purposes for which the appropriation is made.

10 **18.** Page 199, line 7: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2011–12 by
11 \$57,300 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2012–13 by \$57,300 for the
12 purposes for which the appropriation is made.

13 **19.** Page 199, line 11: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2011–12 by
14 \$37,100 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2012–13 by \$37,100 for the
15 purposes for which the appropriation is made.

16 **20.** Page 199, line 14: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2011–12 by
17 \$217,800 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2012–13 by \$217,800 for the
18 purposes for which the appropriation is made.

19 **21.** Page 199, line 16: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2011–12 by
20 \$300,500 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2012–13 by \$300,500 for the
21 purposes for which the appropriation is made.

1 **22.** Page 199, line 17: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2011–12 by
2 \$7,400 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2012–13 by \$7,400 for the
3 purposes for which the appropriation is made.

4 **23.** Page 199, line 19: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2011–12 by
5 \$99,500 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2012–13 by \$99,500 for the
6 purposes for which the appropriation is made.

7 **24.** Page 199, line 20: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2011–12 by
8 \$32,000 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2012–13 by \$32,000 for the
9 purposes for which the appropriation is made.

10 **25.** Page 199, line 21: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2011–12 by
11 \$42,500 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2012–13 by \$42,500 for the
12 purposes for which the appropriation is made.

13 **26.** Page 199, line 23: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2011–12 by
14 \$73,400 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2012–13 by \$73,400 for the
15 purposes for which the appropriation is made.

16 **27.** Page 200, line 1: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2011–12 by
17 \$3,000 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2012–13 by \$3,000 for the
18 purposes for which the appropriation is made.

19 **28.** Page 200, line 3: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2011–12 by
20 \$99,400 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2012–13 by \$99,400 for the
21 purposes for which the appropriation is made.

1 **29.** Page 200, line 4: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2011–12 by
2 \$7,700 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2012–13 by \$7,700 for the
3 purposes for which the appropriation is made.

4 **30.** Page 200, line 7: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2011–12 by
5 \$17,900 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2012–13 by \$17,900 for the
6 purposes for which the appropriation is made.

7 **31.** Page 200, line 9: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2011–12 by
8 \$24,800 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2012–13 by \$24,800 for the
9 purposes for which the appropriation is made.

10 **32.** Page 200, line 11: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2011–12 by
11 \$20,900 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2012–13 by \$20,900 for the
12 purposes for which the appropriation is made.

13 **33.** Page 200, line 12: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2011–12 by
14 \$193,600 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2012–13 by \$193,600 for the
15 purposes for which the appropriation is made.

16 **34.** Page 200, line 13: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2011–12 by
17 \$610,000 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2012–13 by \$610,000 for the
18 purposes for which the appropriation is made.

19 **35.** Page 200, line 14: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2011–12 by
20 \$685,000 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2012–13 by \$685,000 for the
21 purposes for which the appropriation is made.

1 **36.** Page 203, line 12: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2011–12 by
2 \$595,700 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2012–13 by \$856,800 to
3 increase funding for payments for services related to end–stage renal disease.

4 **37.** Page 206, line 19: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2011–12 by
5 \$910,000 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2012–13 by \$1,302,600 to
6 increase funding for payments for services related to end–stage renal disease.

7 **38.** Page 207, line 11: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2011–12 by
8 \$50,000 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2012–13 by \$50,000 for the
9 purposes for which the appropriation is made.

10 **39.** Page 207, line 12: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2011–12 by
11 \$593,400 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2012–13 by \$593,400 for the
12 purposes for which the appropriation is made.

13 **40.** Page 207, line 13: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2011–12 by
14 \$1,062,800 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2012–13 by \$1,062,800 for
15 the purposes for which the appropriation is made.

16 **41.** Page 207, line 16: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2011–12 by
17 \$417,500 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2012–13 by \$417,500 for the
18 purposes for which the appropriation is made.

19 **42.** Page 207, line 17: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2011–12 by
20 \$20,200 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2012–13 by \$20,200 for the
21 purposes for which the appropriation is made.

22 **43.** Page 242, line 15: after that line insert:

1	“(7)	HOUSING ASSISTANCE				
2	(a)	General program operations	GPR	A	509,400	509,400
3	(b)	Housing grants and loans; general				
4		purpose revenue	GPR	B	3,097,800	3,097,800
5	(c)	Payments to designated agents	GPR	A	–0–	–0–
6	(fm)	Shelter for homeless and				
7		transitional housing grants	GPR	B	1,413,600	1,413,600
8	(fr)	Mental health for homeless				
9		individuals	GPR	A	42,200	42,200
10	(gg)	Housing program services; other				
11		entities	PR	C	168,900	168,900
12	(h)	Funding for the homeless	PR	C	422,400	422,400
13	(k)	Sale of materials or services	PR–S	C	–0–	–0–
14	(kg)	Housing program services	PR–S	C	422,400	422,400
15	(m)	Federal aid; state operations	PR–F	C	1,632,400	1,632,400
16	(n)	Federal aid; local assistance	PR–F	C	10,000,000	10,000,000
17	(o)	Federal aid; individuals and				
18		organizations	PR–F	C	23,000,000	23,000,000”.

19 **44.** Page 243, line 14: delete that line.

20 **45.** Page 245, line 17: after that line insert:

21 “(jc) Indigent civil legal services PR A 1,762,740 2,291,490”.

22 **46.** Page 246, line 5: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2011–12 by
 23 \$254,340 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2012–13 by \$254,340 for the
 24 purpose of funding district attorney information technology.

1 **47.** Page 255, line 3: delete lines 3 to 18.

2 **48.** Page 259, line 12: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2011–12 by
3 \$503,900 for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

4 **49.** Page 272, line 3: after that line insert:

5 “(g) Gifts and grants PR C –0– –0–”.

6 **50.** Page 284, line 14: decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2011–12 by
7 \$50,000 to decrease funding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

8 **51.** Page 301, line 18: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
9 with page 304, line 5, and substitute:

10 “**SECTION 435m.** 20.143 (2) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 20.490 (7) (a) and
11 amended to read:

12 20.490 (7) (a) *General program operations.* The amounts in the schedule for
13 general program operations under ~~subch. X of ch. 560 ss. 234.5601 to 234.5615.~~

14 **SECTION 436m.** 20.143 (2) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 20.490 (7) (b) and
15 amended to read:

16 20.490 (7) (b) *Housing grants and loans; general purpose revenue.* Biennially,
17 the amounts in the schedule for grants and loans under s. ~~560.9803, 234.5603 and~~
18 for grants under s. ~~560.9805 and 2009 Wisconsin Act 28, section 9110 (12u), and for~~
19 the grant under ~~2009 Wisconsin Act 2, section 9110 (1)~~ 234.5605.

20 **SECTION 437m.** 20.143 (2) (c) of the statutes is renumbered 20.490 (7) (c) and
21 amended to read:

22 20.490 (7) (c) *Payments to designated agents.* The amounts in the schedule for
23 payments for services provided by agents designated under s. ~~560.9804~~ 234.5604 (2),
24 in accordance with agreements entered into under s. ~~560.9804~~ 234.5604 (1).

1 **SECTION 438m.** 20.143 (2) (fm) of the statutes is renumbered 20.490 (7) (fm)
2 and amended to read:

3 20.490 (7) (fm) *Shelter for homeless and transitional housing grants.*
4 Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for transitional housing grants under s.
5 ~~560.9806~~ 234.5606 and for grants to agencies and shelter facilities for homeless
6 individuals and families as provided under s. ~~560.9808~~ 234.5608. Notwithstanding
7 ss. 20.001 (3) (a) and 20.002 (1), the ~~department~~ authority may transfer funds
8 between fiscal years under this paragraph.

9 **SECTION 439m.** 20.143 (2) (fr) of the statutes is renumbered 20.490 (7) (fr) and
10 amended to read:

11 20.490 (7) (fr) *Mental health for homeless individuals.* The amounts in the
12 schedule for mental health services for homeless individuals under s. ~~560.9811~~
13 234.5611.

14 **SECTION 440m.** 20.143 (2) (gg) of the statutes is renumbered 20.490 (7) (gg).

15 **SECTION 441m.** 20.143 (2) (h) of the statutes is renumbered 20.490 (7) (h) and
16 amended to read:

17 20.490 (7) (h) *Funding for the homeless.* All moneys received from interest on
18 real estate trust accounts under s. 452.13 for grants under s. ~~560.9807~~ 234.5607, and
19 all moneys received under s. 704.05 (5) (a) 2., for grants to agencies and shelter
20 facilities for homeless individuals and families under s. ~~560.9808~~ 234.5608 (2) (a) and
21 (b).

22 **SECTION 442m.** 20.143 (2) (k) of the statutes is renumbered 20.490 (7) (k) and
23 amended to read:

24 20.490 (7) (k) *Sale of materials or services.* All moneys received from the sale
25 of materials or services related to housing assistance under ~~subch. X of ch. 560~~ ss.

1 234.5601 to 234.5615 to the department authority or ~~other~~ to state agencies, for the
2 purpose of providing those materials and services.

3 **SECTION 443m.** 20.143 (2) (kg) of the statutes is renumbered 20.490 (7) (kg) and
4 amended to read:

5 20.490 (7) (kg) *Housing program services.* All moneys received from ~~other~~ state
6 agencies for housing program services, for the purpose of providing housing program
7 services.

8 **SECTION 444m.** 20.143 (2) (m) of the statutes is renumbered 20.490 (7) (m) and
9 amended to read:

10 20.490 (7) (m) *Federal aid; state operations.* All moneys received from the
11 federal government for state operations related to housing assistance under ~~subch.~~
12 ~~X of ch. 560 ss. 234.5601 to 234.5615~~, as authorized by the governor under s. 16.54,
13 for the purposes of state operations.

14 **SECTION 445m.** 20.143 (2) (n) of the statutes is renumbered 20.490 (7) (n) and
15 amended to read:

16 20.490 (7) (n) *Federal aid; local assistance.* All moneys received from the
17 federal government for local assistance related to housing assistance under ~~subch.~~
18 ~~X of ch. 560 ss. 234.5601 to 234.5615~~, as authorized by the governor under s. 16.54,
19 for the purposes of providing local assistance.

20 **SECTION 446m.** 20.143 (2) (o) of the statutes is renumbered 20.490 (7) (o) and
21 amended to read:

22 20.490 (7) (o) *Federal aid; individuals and organizations.* All moneys received
23 from the federal government for aids to individuals and organizations related to
24 housing assistance under ~~subch. X of ch. 560~~ ss. 234.5601 to 234.5615, as authorized

1 by the governor under s. 16.54, for the purpose of providing aids to individuals and
2 organizations.”.

3 **52.** Page 305, line 9: delete “~~101.136 (6) (b)~~,” and substitute “101.136 (6) (b),”.

4 **53.** Page 317, line 4: delete that line.

5 **54.** Page 357, line 1: before that line insert:

6 “**SECTION 715m.** 20.490 (7) (title) of the statutes is created to read:

7 20.490 (7) (title) HOUSING ASSISTANCE.”.

8 **55.** Page 357, line 1: delete lines 1 to 3.

9 **56.** Page 357, line 6: before “received” insert “, and less the amount specified
10 in par. (kh) and in s. 20.505 (1) (jc),”.

11 **57.** Page 358, line 9: delete lines 9 to 11 and substitute “16.971 (9). Of each
12 \$21.50 received under s. 814.86 (1), \$7.50 shall be transferred from the appropriation
13 account under par. (id) 1. and credited to this appropriation account.”.

14 **58.** Page 358, line 12: delete that line.

15 **59.** Page 362, line 16: delete lines 16 and 17.

16 **60.** Page 363, line 19: delete “\$417,500” and substitute “\$514,200”.

17 **61.** Page 365, line 9: delete lines 9 to 13.

18 **62.** Page 368, line 23: after that line insert:

19 “**SECTION 768d.** 20.670 (1) (g) of the statutes is created to read:

20 20.670 (1) (g) *Gifts and grants.* All moneys received as gifts or grants to carry
21 out the purposes for which made.”.

22 **63.** Page 389, line 12: after that line insert:

23 “**SECTION 803m.** 20.909 of the statutes is amended to read:

1 **20.909 Abandoned, lost or escheated property. (1)** LOST OR ABANDONED
2 PROPERTY. Except as provided in s. 170.12, any personal property lost or abandoned
3 in any building or on any lands belonging to the state and unclaimed for a period of
4 60 days may be returned to the person finding the same or may be sold at private or
5 public sale, subject to s. 20.932, by the state agency having charge of the place where
6 such personal property is found. All receipts from such sales, after deducting the
7 necessary expenses of keeping such property and selling the same, shall be paid
8 promptly into the state treasury and credited to the school fund.

9 **(2) ESCHEATED PROPERTY.** ~~The~~ Subject to s. 20.932, the state treasurer may sell
10 either at public or private sale any personal property turned over to the treasurer as
11 an escheat. The proceeds of any such sale shall become a part of the school fund, and
12 shall be subject to refund as specified by the provision of law pursuant to which the
13 property escheated.”.

14 **64.** Page 394, line 13: after that line insert:

15 “**SECTION 817p.** 20.932 of the statutes is created to read:

16 **20.932 Sales of state property.** Any sale of state property to any person other
17 than a governmental entity shall be by sealed bid or public auction, preceded by
18 public notice. At any such sale, any or all bids may be rejected in the best interests
19 of the state.”.

20 **65.** Page 406, line 2: delete “The” and substitute “The Subject to s. 20.932,
21 the”.

22 **66.** Page 406, line 6: delete the material beginning with “and, if” and ending
23 with “(2)” on line 16 and substitute “and, if real property, ~~the real property is not the~~
24 ~~subject of a petition under s. 560.9810 (2)~~”.

1 **67.** Page 409, line 16: after that line insert:

2 “**SECTION 865m.** 24.15 of the statutes is amended to read:

3 **24.15 Private sale.** All public lands, including forfeited lands and mortgaged
4 lands bid in by the state, which have once been offered or reoffered at public sale and
5 remain unsold, shall be subject to private sale, except as provided in s. 20.932, at the
6 minimum price fixed for the sale of the land by law to the person first making
7 application for the purchase of the lands, if the person immediately complies with the
8 term of sale. If 2 or more persons apply at the same time to purchase the same lands
9 under this section, the lands shall be offered to the highest bidder, and the applicant
10 who will pay the highest price shall be the purchaser.”.

11 **68.** Page 432, line 18: delete “department of ~~commerce~~ administration” and
12 substitute “~~department of commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development
13 Corporation”.

14 **69.** Page 432, line 21: delete “department of ~~commerce~~ administration” and
15 substitute “~~department of commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development
16 Corporation”.

17 **70.** Page 433, line 4: delete “department of” and substitute “department of”.

18 **71.** Page 433, line 5: delete “administration” and substitute “Wisconsin
19 Economic Development Corporation”.

20 **72.** Page 433, line 9: delete “department of ~~commerce~~ administration” and
21 substitute “~~department of commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development
22 Corporation”.

- 1 **73.** Page 433, line 12: delete “department of commerce administration” and
2 substitute “~~department of commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development
3 Corporation”.
- 4 **74.** Page 433, line 23: delete “department of commerce administration” and
5 substitute “~~department of commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development
6 Corporation”.
- 7 **75.** Page 434, line 8: delete “promulgated” and substitute “~~promulgated~~
8 adopted”.
- 9 **76.** Page 434, line 8: delete “department of” and substitute “~~department of~~”.
- 10 **77.** Page 434, line 9: delete “administration” and substitute “Wisconsin
11 Economic Development Corporation”.
- 12 **78.** Page 434, line 16: delete “department of” and substitute “~~department of~~”.
- 13 **79.** Page 434, line 17: delete “administration” and substitute “Wisconsin
14 Economic Development Corporation”.
- 15 **80.** Page 435, line 3: delete “department of” and substitute “~~department of~~”.
- 16 **81.** Page 435, line 3: delete “promulgated” and substitute “~~promulgated~~
17 adopted”.
- 18 **82.** Page 435, line 4: delete “administration” and substitute “Wisconsin
19 Economic Development Corporation”.
- 20 **83.** Page 435, line 12: delete “department of commerce administration” and
21 substitute “~~department of commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development
22 Corporation”.

1 **84.** Page 435, line 23: delete “department of ~~commerce~~ administration” and
2 substitute “~~department of commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development
3 Corporation”.

4 **85.** Page 436, line 10: delete “department of ~~commerce~~ administration shall
5 by rule” and substitute “~~department of commerce~~ shall by rule Wisconsin Economic
6 Development Corporation shall adopt rules to”.

7 **86.** Page 436, line 20: delete “department of ~~commerce~~ administration” and
8 substitute “~~department of commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development
9 Corporation”.

10 **87.** Page 437, line 11: delete “department of ~~commerce~~ administration” and
11 substitute “~~department of commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development
12 Corporation”.

13 **88.** Page 437, line 15: delete “department of ~~commerce~~ administration” and
14 substitute “~~department of commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development
15 Corporation”.

16 **89.** Page 437, line 22: delete “~~department of commerce~~ administration”
17 and substitute “~~department of commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development
18 Corporation”.

19 **90.** Page 438, line 2: delete “department of ~~commerce~~ administration” and
20 substitute “~~department of commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development
21 Corporation”.

- 1 **91.** Page 438, line 5: delete “department of ~~commerce~~ administration” and
2 substitute “~~department of commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development
3 Corporation”.
- 4 **92.** Page 438, line 8: delete “department of ~~commerce~~ administration” and
5 substitute “~~department of commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development
6 Corporation”.
- 7 **93.** Page 438, line 10: delete “department of” and substitute “department of”.
- 8 **94.** Page 438, line 11: delete “administration” and substitute “Wisconsin
9 Economic Development Corporation”.
- 10 **95.** Page 438, line 13: delete “department of ~~commerce~~ administration” and
11 substitute “~~department of commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development
12 Corporation”.
- 13 **96.** Page 438, line 20: delete “department of ~~commerce~~ administration” and
14 substitute “~~department of commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development
15 Corporation”.
- 16 **97.** Page 439, line 2: delete “department of ~~commerce~~ administration” and
17 substitute “~~department of commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development
18 Corporation”.
- 19 **98.** Page 439, line 12: delete “department of ~~commerce~~” and substitute
20 “~~department of commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation”.
- 21 **99.** Page 439, line 13: delete that line.

1 **100.** Page 439, line 15: delete “department of commerce administration” and
2 substitute “~~department of commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development
3 Corporation”.

4 **101.** Page 440, line 1: delete “department of commerce administration” and
5 substitute “~~department of commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development
6 Corporation”.

7 **102.** Page 444, line 10: after that line insert:

8 “**SECTION 951q.** 36.11 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 36.11 **(1)** (b) Except as provided in this paragraph, the board may purchase,
10 have custody of, hold, control, possess, lease, grant easements and enjoy any lands,
11 buildings, books, records and all other property of any nature which may be
12 necessary and required for the purposes, objects and uses of the system authorized
13 by law. Any lease is subject to the powers of the University of Wisconsin Hospitals
14 and Clinics Authority under s. 233.03 (13) and the rights of the authority under any
15 lease agreement, as defined in s. 233.01 (6). The board shall not permit a facility that
16 would be privately owned or operated to be constructed on state-owned land without
17 obtaining prior approval of the building commission under s. 13.48 (12). ~~The Subject~~
18 ~~to s. 20.932, the~~ board may sell or dispose of such property as provided by law, or any
19 part thereof when in its judgment it is for the best interests of the system and the
20 state. All purchases and sales of real property shall be subject to the approval of the
21 building commission. The provision of all leases of real property to be occupied by
22 the board shall be the responsibility of the department of administration under s.
23 16.84 (5).”.

1 **103.** Page 485, line 25: delete the material beginning with that line and
2 ending with page 486, line 9.

3 **104.** Page 486, line 18: delete the material beginning with that line and
4 ending with page 487, line 19.

5 **105.** Page 492, line 23: after that line insert:

6 “**SECTION 1167m.** 41.23 of the statutes is amended to read:

7 **41.23 Sale of excess or surplus property.** The department may acquire
8 excess or surplus property from the department of administration under ss. 16.72 (4)
9 (b) and 16.98 (1) or from the department of transportation under s. 84.09 (5s) and,
10 subject to s. 20.932, may sell the property to any person at a price determined by the
11 department of tourism. All proceeds received by the department of tourism from the
12 sale of property under this section shall be credited to the appropriation account
13 under s. 20.380 (1) (h).”.

14 **106.** Page 493, line 13: after that line insert:

15 “**SECTION 1169m.** 41.41 (7) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 41.41 (7) (d) ~~Sell~~ Subject to s. 20.932, sell land that is not a part of the Kickapoo
17 valley reserve.”.

18 **107.** Page 494, line 16: after that line insert:

19 “**SECTION 1177m.** 44.015 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 44.015 (1) Acquire any interest in real or personal property by gift, bequest or
21 otherwise in any amount and, subject to s. 20.932, may operate, manage, sell, rent
22 or convey real estate acquired by gift, bequest, foreclosure or other means, upon such
23 terms and conditions as the board of curators deems for its interests but may not sell,

1 mortgage, transfer or dispose of in any manner or remove from its buildings, except
2 for temporary purposes, any article therein without authority of law.”.

3 **108.** Page 501, line 2: after that line insert:

4 “**SECTION 1245m.** 45.32 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 45.32 (7) Manage Subject to s. 20.932, manage, operate, lease, exchange, sell,
6 and otherwise convey real property.”.

7 **109.** Page 505, line 9: after that line insert:

8 “**SECTION 1269m.** 45.51 (10) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 45.51 (10) (b) ~~The~~ Subject to s. 20.932, the department may manage, sell, lease,
10 or transfer property passing to the state pursuant to this section or conveyed to it by
11 members, defend and prosecute all actions concerning it, pay all just claims against
12 it, and do all other things necessary for the protection, preservation, and
13 management of the property. All expenditures necessary for the execution of
14 functions under this paragraph or sub. (14) shall be made from the appropriation in
15 s. 20.485 (1) (h).”.

16 **110.** Page 505, line 23: after that line insert:

17 “**SECTION 1273m.** 46.07 of the statutes is amended to read:

18 **46.07 Property of patients or residents.** All money including wages and
19 other property delivered to an officer or employee of any institution for the benefit
20 of a patient or resident shall immediately be delivered to the steward, who shall enter
21 the money upon the steward’s books to the credit of the patient or resident. The
22 property shall be used only under the direction and with the approval of the
23 superintendent and for the crime victim and witness assistance surcharge under s.
24 973.045 (4), the delinquency victim and witness assistance surcharge under s. 938.34

1 (8d) (c), the deoxyribonucleic acid analysis surcharge under s. 973.046, the child
2 pornography surcharge under s. 973.042, the drug offender diversion surcharge
3 under s. 973.043, or the benefit of the patient or resident. If the money remains
4 uncalled for for one year after the patient's or resident's death or departure from the
5 institution, the superintendent shall deposit the money in the general fund. If any
6 patient or resident leaves property, other than money, uncalled for at an institution
7 for one year, the superintendent shall sell the property, subject to s. 20.932, and the
8 proceeds shall be deposited in the general fund. If any person satisfies the
9 department, within 5 years after the deposit, of his or her right to the deposit, the
10 department shall direct the department of administration to draw its warrant in
11 favor of the claimant and it shall charge the same to the appropriation made by s.
12 20.913 (3) (c).”.

13 **111.** Page 611, line 9: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
14 with page 612, line 16.

15 **112.** Page 631, line 19: delete “16.308” and substitute “234.5608”.

16 **113.** Page 634, line 24: after that line insert:

17 “**SECTION 1663e.** 51.06 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 51.06 **(6)** SALE OF ASSETS OR REAL PROPERTY AT NORTHERN CENTER FOR THE
19 DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED. The department may maintain the Northern Center for
20 the Developmentally Disabled for the purpose specified in sub. (1), but may sell
21 assets or real property of the Northern Center for the Developmentally Disabled,
22 subject to s. 20.932. If there is any outstanding public debt used to finance the
23 acquisition, construction, or improvement of any property that is sold under this
24 subsection, the department shall deposit a sufficient amount of the net proceeds from

1 the sale of the property in the bond security and redemption fund under s. 18.09 to
2 repay the principal and pay the interest on the debt, and any premium due upon
3 refunding any of the debt. If the property was purchased with federal financial
4 assistance, the department shall pay to the federal government any of the net
5 proceeds required by federal law. If there is no such debt outstanding and there are
6 no moneys payable to the federal government, or if the net proceeds exceed the
7 amount required to be deposited or paid under this subsection, the department shall
8 credit the net proceeds or remaining net proceeds to the appropriation account under
9 s. 20.435 (2) (gk).”.

10 **114.** Page 635, line 20: delete “16.308” and substitute “234.5608”.

11 **115.** Page 896, line 10: after that line insert:

12 “**SECTION 2200s.** 84.01 (30) (g) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

13 84.01 (30) (g) 3. Notwithstanding any other statute, the department may sell,
14 subject to s. 20.932, at the appraised value, the real estate upon which a
15 park-and-ride facility is or may be located, if the department determines that the
16 sale is in the best interests of the public and the department determines that the real
17 estate will be used in a manner consistent with the state’s transportation interests.”.

18 **116.** Page 909, line 14: after “(c)” insert “s. 20.932 and subject”.

19 **117.** Page 909, line 18: delete the material beginning with “and, if” and ending
20 with “(2)” on line 19 and substitute “~~and, if real property, the real property is not the~~
21 ~~subject of a petition under s. 568.9810 (2)~~”.

22 **118.** Page 910, line 2: delete the material beginning with “\$15,000” and
23 ending with “~~s. 560.9810, 16.310~~” on line 4 and substitute “\$15,000, ~~for the transfer~~”.

1 ~~of surplus state real property to the department of administration under s.~~
2 ~~560.9810,”.~~

3 **119.** Page 910, line 15: delete the material beginning with “purposes, if the”
4 and ending with “(2)” on line 16 and substitute “purposes, if the property is not the
5 subject of a petition under s. ~~560.9810 (2)~~”.

6 **120.** Page 911, line 2: after “subject” insert “to s. 20.932 and subject”.

7 **121.** Page 911, line 9: delete the material beginning with “and is not” and
8 ending with “(2)” on line 10 and substitute “~~and is not the subject of a petition under~~
9 ~~s. 560.9810 (2)~~”.

10 **122.** Page 918, line 14: delete the material beginning with “and, if” and
11 ending with “(2)” on line 15 and substitute “~~and, if real property, the real property~~
12 ~~is not the subject of a petition under s. 568.9810 (2)~~”.

13 **123.** Page 919, line 2: delete that line and substitute “Economic Development
14 Corporation.”.

15 **124.** Page 937, line 1: delete lines 1 to 8.

16 **125.** Page 938, line 11: delete lines 11 to 18.

17 **126.** Page 940, line 3: delete that line.

18 **127.** Page 989, line 21: after “to” insert “s. 20.932 and subject to”.

19 **128.** Page 989, line 24: delete the material beginning with “and, if” and
20 ending with “~~560.9810 16.310~~” on line 25 and substitute “~~and, if real property, the~~
21 ~~real property is not the subject of a petition under s. 568.9810~~”.

22 **129.** Page 1063, line 9: delete the material beginning with that line and
23 ending with page 1065, line 10.

1 **130.** Page 1065, line 19: delete the material beginning with that line and
2 ending with page 1078, line 13.

3 **131.** Page 1078, line 22: delete the material beginning with that line and
4 ending with page 1084, line 23.

5 **132.** Page 1094, line 12: delete lines 12 to 18.

6 **133.** Page 1102, line 15: delete lines 15 to 19.

7 **134.** Page 1102, line 19: after that line insert:

8 “**SECTION 2637mb.** 139.30 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 139.30 (7) “Manufacturer” means any person who manufactures cigarettes for
10 the purpose of sale, including the authorized agent of a person who manufactures
11 cigarettes for the purpose of sale and including any person who owns a machine that
12 is powered by electricity and is used to roll cigarettes.”.

13 **135.** Page 1132, line 8: delete lines 8 to 11 and substitute:

14 “196.491 (2) (e) Any ~~state agency, as defined in s. 560.9810 (1) office,~~
15 commission, department, or independent agency in the executive branch of state
16 government or any county, municipality, town, or person may submit written
17 comments to the commission on a strategic energy assessment within 90 days after
18 copies of the draft are issued under par. (b).”.

19 **136.** Page 1138, line 15: delete lines 15 to 22 and substitute:

20 “**SECTION 2730m.** 227.115 of the statutes is repealed.”.

21 **137.** Page 1140, line 16: delete lines 16 to 19 and substitute:

22 “**SECTION 2738m.** 227.19 (3) (g) of the statutes is repealed.”.

23 **138.** Page 1147, line 5: after that line insert:

1 “**SECTION 2753g.** 230.08 (2) (e) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
2 230.08 (2) (e) 1. Administration — 14 13.”.

3 **139.** Page 1159, line 21: delete “16.302” and substitute “234.5602”.

4 **140.** Page 1159, line 24: delete “16.302” and substitute “234.5602”.

5 **141.** Page 1160, line 9: delete “16.302” and substitute “234.5602”.

6 **142.** Page 1161, line 7: delete “16.302” and substitute “234.5602”.

7 **143.** Page 1161, line 13: delete “16.302” and substitute “234.5602”.

8 **144.** Page 1176, line 3: after that line insert:

9 “**SECTION 2865m.** 238.3999 of the statutes is created to read:

10 **238.3999 Tax credit violations.** The corporation shall keep a detailed list of
11 all violations of this subchapter. That list shall include the name and tax
12 identification number of the person who committed the violation, a detailed report
13 of the circumstances and nature of each violation, and the actions, if any, that the
14 corporation took to discipline the person who committed the violation.”.

15 **145.** Page 1184, line 21: delete lines 21 to 25 and substitute:

16 “**SECTION 2895k.** 256.35 (3m) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 256.35 (3m) (h) *Other charges prohibited.* No local government ~~or state agency,~~
18 ~~as defined in s. 560.9810 (1) and no office, commission, department, or independent~~
19 ~~agency in the executive branch of state government,~~ except the commission, may
20 require a wireless provider to collect or pay a surcharge or fee related to wireless
21 emergency telephone service.”.

22 **146.** Page 1215, line 10: after that line insert:

23 “**SECTION 2998m.** 301.235 (2) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

1 301.235 **(2)** (a) 1. Without limitation by reason of any other statute except s.
2 ss. 16.848 and 20.932, the power to sell and to convey title in fee simple to a nonprofit
3 corporation any land and any existing buildings thereon owned by, or owned by the
4 state and held for, the department or any of the institutions under the jurisdiction
5 of the department for such consideration and upon such terms and conditions as in
6 the judgment of the secretary are in the public interest.

7 **SECTION 2998p.** 301.24 (4m) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 301.24 **(4m)** CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION PROPERTY DISPOSITION. In addition to
9 any other requirements under this section, except where a sale occurs under s.
10 16.848, the department may sell, subject to s. 20.932, or otherwise transfer or dispose
11 of the property acquired for the correctional institution under s. 46.05 (1o), 1985
12 stats., only if the sale, transfer or disposition is approved by the joint committee on
13 finance. The department shall submit a plan for any such proposed sale, transfer or
14 disposition to the committee.”.

15 **147.** Page 1220, line 24: after that line insert:

16 **“SECTION 3014e.** 301.32 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 301.32 **(1)** PROPERTY DELIVERED TO WARDEN OR SUPERINTENDENT; CREDIT AND DEBIT.
18 All money and other property delivered to an employee of any state correctional
19 institution for the benefit of a prisoner or resident shall be delivered to the warden
20 or superintendent, who shall enter the property upon his or her accounts to the credit
21 of the prisoner or resident. The property may be used only under the direction and
22 with the approval of the superintendent or warden and for the crime victim and
23 witness assistance surcharge under s. 973.045 (4), the delinquency victim and
24 witness assistance surcharge under s. 938.34 (8d) (c), the deoxyribonucleic acid

1 analysis surcharge under s. 973.046, the child pornography surcharge under s.
2 973.042, the drug offender diversion surcharge under s. 973.043, or the benefit of the
3 prisoner or resident. If the money remains uncalled for for one year after the
4 prisoner’s or resident’s death or departure from the state correctional institution, the
5 superintendent shall deposit it in the general fund. If any prisoner or resident leaves
6 property, other than money, uncalled for at a state correctional institution for one
7 year, the superintendent shall sell the property, subject to s. 20.932, and deposit the
8 proceeds in the general fund, donate the property to a public agency or private,
9 nonprofit organization or destroy the property. If any person satisfies the
10 department, within 5 years after the deposit, of his or her right to the deposit, the
11 department shall direct the department of administration to draw its warrant in
12 favor of the claimant and it shall charge the same to the appropriation made by s.
13 20.913 (3) (bm).”.

14 **148.** Page 1243, line 9: after that line insert:

15 “**SECTION 3082m.** 321.03 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 321.03 **(2)** (b) Upon appraisal by the state chief engineer submitted to the
17 governor in writing and with written approval of the governor sell and convey,
18 subject to s. 20.932, any state–owned property acquired or erected for state military
19 purposes, if the property is no longer useful to the national guard.”.

20 **149.** Page 1276, line 12: delete lines 12 to 20.

21 **150.** Page 1296, line 19: delete “department of” and substitute “department
22 of”.

23 **151.** Page 1296, line 20: delete “administration” and substitute “Wisconsin
24 Housing and Economic Development Authority”.

1 **152.** Page 1296, line 22: delete “department of commerce administration” and
2 substitute “department of commerce Wisconsin Housing and Economic Development
3 Authority”.

4 **153.** Page 1297, line 2: delete “department of commerce administration” and
5 substitute “department of commerce Wisconsin Housing and Economic Development
6 Authority”.

7 **154.** Page 1297, line 5: delete “department of commerce administration” and
8 substitute “department of commerce Wisconsin Housing and Economic Development
9 Authority”.

10 **155.** Page 1297, line 9: delete “department of” and substitute “department
11 of”.

12 **156.** Page 1297, line 10: delete “administration” and substitute “Wisconsin
13 Housing and Economic Development Authority”.

14 **157.** Page 1297, line 17: delete “department of commerce administration” and
15 substitute “department of commerce Wisconsin Housing and Economic Development
16 Authority”.

17 **158.** Page 1297, line 24: delete “department of commerce administration” and
18 substitute “department of commerce Wisconsin Housing and Economic Development
19 Authority”.

20 **159.** Page 1298, line 5: delete “department of commerce administration” and
21 substitute “department of commerce Wisconsin Housing and Economic Development
22 Authority”.

23 **160.** Page 1298, line 6: delete lines 6 to 9 and substitute:

1 “**SECTION 3274m.** 452.13 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 452.13 **(5)** RULES. In consultation with the ~~department of regulation and~~
3 ~~licensing, the department of commerce~~ Wisconsin Housing and Economic
4 Development Authority, the department of safety and professional services shall
5 promulgate rules necessary to administer this section.”.

6 **161.** Page 1363, line 14: delete the material beginning with that line and
7 ending with page 1366, line 15, and substitute:

8 “**SECTION 3450m.** 560.9801 of the statutes is renumbered 234.5601, and
9 234.5601 (2) (a), as renumbered, is amended to read:

10 234.5601 **(2)** (a) A housing authority organized under s. 59.53 (22), 61.73,
11 66.1201, or 66.1213 or ~~ch. 234~~ this chapter.

12 **SECTION 3451m.** 560.9802 of the statutes is renumbered 234.5602, and
13 234.5602 (1) (a) and (b), (3) and (4), as renumbered, are amended to read:

14 234.5602 **(1)** (a) The ~~department~~ authority shall prepare a comprehensive
15 5–year state housing strategy plan. The ~~department~~ authority shall submit the plan
16 to the federal department of housing and urban development.

17 (b) In preparing the plan, the ~~department~~ authority may obtain input from
18 housing authorities, community–based organizations, the private housing industry
19 and others interested in housing assistance and development.

20 **(3)** The ~~department~~ authority shall annually update the state housing strategy
21 plan.

22 **(4)** Before October 1 of each year, the ~~department~~ authority shall submit the
23 state housing strategy plan to the governor and to the chief clerk of each house of the
24 legislature for distribution to the legislature under s. 13.172 (2).

1 **SECTION 3452m.** 560.9803 of the statutes is renumbered 234.5603, and
2 234.5603 (1) (intro.) and (a), (2) (intro.) and (e) 7. and (3), as renumbered, are
3 amended to read:

4 234.5603 **(1)** (intro.) The department authority shall do all of the following:

5 (a) Subject to sub. (2), make grants or loans, directly or through agents
6 designated under s. ~~560.9804~~ 234.5604, from the appropriation under s. ~~20.143 (2)~~
7 20.490 (7) (b) to persons or families of low or moderate income to defray housing costs
8 of the person or family.

9 **(2)** (intro.) In connection with grants and loans under sub. (1), the department
10 authority shall do all of the following:

11 (e) 7. Other persons or families that the department authority determines have
12 particularly severe housing problems.

13 **(3)** (a) The department authority may make grants or loans under sub. (1) (a)
14 directly or through agents designated under s. ~~560.9804~~ 234.5604.

15 (b) The department authority may administer and disburse funds from a grant
16 or loan under sub. (1) (a) on behalf of the recipient of the grant or loan.

17 **SECTION 3453m.** 560.9804 of the statutes is renumbered 234.5604, and
18 234.5604 (1) and (2) (intro.), as renumbered, are amended to read:

19 234.5604 **(1)** The department authority may enter into an agreement with an
20 agent designated under sub. (2) to allow the designated agent to do any of the
21 following:

22 (a) Award grants and loans under s. ~~560.9803~~ 234.5603 (1) and (2) subject to
23 the approval of the department authority.

24 (b) Disburse the funds for grants and loans to persons or families of low or
25 moderate income on terms approved by the department authority.

1 (c) On terms approved by the ~~department~~ authority, administer and disburse
2 funds from a grant or loan under s. ~~560.9803~~ 234.5603 on behalf of the recipient of
3 the grant or loan.

4 (2) (intro.) The ~~department~~ authority may designate any of the following as
5 agents:

6 **SECTION 3454m.** 560.9805 of the statutes is renumbered 234.5605, and
7 234.5605 (1) (intro.), (2) (intro.) and (c) (intro.) and (4), as renumbered, are amended
8 to read:

9 234.5605 (1) (intro.) The ~~department~~ authority may make grants to a
10 community-based organization, organization operated for profit, or housing
11 authority to improve the ability of the community-based organization, organization
12 operated for profit, or housing authority to provide housing opportunities, including
13 housing-related counseling services, for persons or families of low or moderate
14 income. The grants may be used to partially defray any of the following:

15 (2) (intro.) The ~~department~~ authority may not make a grant under sub. (1)
16 unless all of the following apply:

17 (c) (intro.) The ~~department~~ authority determines that the grant to the
18 particular community-based organization, organization operated for profit, or
19 housing authority is appropriate because of any of the following:

20 (4) To ensure the development of housing opportunities, the ~~department~~
21 authority shall coordinate the use of grants provided under this section with projects
22 undertaken by housing authorities, organizations operated for profit, and
23 community-based organizations.

1 **SECTION 3455m.** 560.9806 (1), (2) and (3) of the statutes are renumbered
2 234.5606 (1), (2) and (3), and 234.5606 (2) (a) and (3) (intro.) and (d), as renumbered,
3 are amended to read:

4 234.5606 **(2)** (a) From the appropriation under s. ~~20.143 (2)~~ 20.490 (7) (fm), the
5 department authority may award a grant to an eligible applicant for the purpose of
6 providing transitional housing and associated supportive services to homeless
7 individuals and families if the conditions under par. (b) are satisfied. The
8 department authority shall ensure that the funds for the grants are reasonably
9 balanced among geographic areas of the state, consistent with the quality of
10 applications submitted.

11 **(3)** (intro.) Each recipient of a grant under this section shall annually provide
12 all of the following information to the department authority:

13 (d) Any other information that the department authority determines to be
14 necessary to evaluate the effectiveness of the transitional housing program operated
15 by the recipient.

16 **SECTION 3456m.** 560.9806 (4) of the statutes is repealed.

17 **SECTION 3457m.** 560.9807 of the statutes is renumbered 234.5607 and
18 amended to read:

19 **234.5607 Grants to alleviate homelessness. (1) GRANTS.** From moneys
20 available under s. ~~20.143 (2)~~ 20.490 (7) (h), the department authority shall make
21 grants to organizations, including organizations operated for profit, that provide
22 shelter or services to homeless individuals or families.

23 **(2) SUPPLEMENTAL FUNDS.** The department authority shall ensure that grants
24 awarded under sub. (1) are not used to supplant other state funds available for
25 homelessness prevention or services to homeless individuals or families.

1 **(2m)** REPORT. Annually, the department authority shall submit a report to the
2 speaker of the assembly, the president of the senate and to the appropriate standing
3 committees under s. 13.172 (3) that summarizes how much money was received in
4 the previous year and how that money was distributed.

5 **(3)** RULES. The department authority shall promulgate adopt rules
6 establishing procedures and eligibility criteria for grants under this section.

7 **SECTION 3458m.** 560.9808 of the statutes is renumbered 234.5608, and
8 234.5608 (2) (a) and (b) (intro.), (3) (b), (3m), (4) (intro.) and (5) (intro.), as
9 renumbered, are amended to read:

10 234.5608 **(2)** (a) From the appropriations under s. ~~20.143 (2)~~ 20.490 (7) (fm) and
11 (h), the department authority shall award grants to eligible applicants for the
12 purpose of supplementing the operating budgets of agencies and shelter facilities
13 that have or anticipate a need for additional funding because of the renovation or
14 expansion of an existing shelter facility, the development of an existing building into
15 a shelter facility, the expansion of shelter services for homeless persons, or an
16 inability to obtain adequate funding to continue the provision of an existing level of
17 services.

18 (b) (intro.) The department authority shall allocate funds from the
19 appropriations under s. ~~20.143 (2)~~ 20.490 (7) (fm) and (h) for temporary shelter for
20 homeless individuals and families as follows:

21 **(3)** (b) Applications shall be submitted in the form required by the department
22 authority and shall be accompanied by the current or proposed operating budget or
23 both, as required by the department authority, of each shelter facility or agency
24 ~~which~~ that will, directly or indirectly, receive any of the grant money, and an

1 explanation of why the shelter facility or agency has or anticipates a need for
2 additional funding.

3 **(3m)** GRANT ELIGIBILITY. In awarding grants under this section, the department
4 authority shall consider whether the community in which an eligible applicant
5 provides services has a coordinated system of services for homeless individuals and
6 families.

7 **(4)** (intro.) ~~RULE-MAKING~~ RULES REQUIRED. The department authority shall
8 ~~promulgate by rule~~ adopt rules establishing both of the following:

9 **(5)** (intro.) PROHIBITED USES. The department authority may not provide a grant
10 for any of the following purposes:

11 **SECTION 3459m.** 560.9809 of the statutes is renumbered 234.5609, and
12 234.5609 (1), (2) and (3) (intro.), as renumbered, are amended to read:

13 234.5609 **(1)** The department authority may administer housing programs,
14 including the housing improvement grant program and the initial rehabilitation
15 grant program, that are funded by a community development block grant, 42 USC
16 5301 to 5320.

17 **(2)** The department authority may ~~promulgate~~ adopt rules to administer this
18 section.

19 **(3)** (intro.) Notwithstanding sub. (2), the department authority shall
20 ~~promulgate~~ adopt rules that specify that an applicant for funds under a program
21 under this section shall be eligible to receive funds under the program in the year
22 following the year for which the applicant submits an application, without having to
23 submit another application for that following year, if all of the following apply:

24 **SECTION 3460m.** 560.9810 of the statutes is repealed.

1 **SECTION 3461m.** 560.9811 of the statutes is renumbered 234.5611, and
2 234.5611 (2), as renumbered, is amended to read:

3 234.5611 **(2)** From the appropriation under s. ~~20.143 (2)~~ 20.490 (7) (fr), the
4 department authority may not award more than \$45,000 in each fiscal year to
5 applying public or nonprofit private entities for the costs of providing certain mental
6 health services to homeless individuals with serious and persistent mental illness.
7 Entities that receive funds awarded by the department authority under this
8 subsection shall provide the mental health services required under 42 USC
9 290cc–24. The amount that the department authority awards to an applying entity
10 may not exceed 50% of the amount of matching funds required under 42 USC
11 290cc–23.

12 **SECTION 3462m.** 560.9815 of the statutes is renumbered 234.5615 and
13 amended to read:

14 **234.5615 Federal housing assistance programs.** Notwithstanding s. 16.54
15 (2) (a), the department authority shall administer federal funds made available to
16 this state under the Stewart B. McKinney homeless assistance act housing
17 assistance programs, 42 USC 11361 to 11402.”.

18 **162.** Page 1371, line 3: delete “20.505” and substitute “20.490”.

19 **163.** Page 1371, line 4: delete that line.

20 **164.** Page 1375, line 24: delete that line and substitute:

21 “**SECTION 3493c.** 846.35 (1) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 846.35 **(1)** (a) (intro.) If Except as provided in par. (c), if residential rental
23 property is the subject of a foreclosure action, the plaintiff shall provide the following

1 notices at the following times to the tenants who are in possession of each rental unit
2 when a notice is given:

3 **SECTION 3493f.** 846.35 (1) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

4 846.35 (1) (c) If the plaintiff states in the foreclosure complaint that a tenant's
5 lease will not be terminated after the foreclosure and confirmation of sale of the
6 rental property are final, the plaintiff is not required to provide the notices under par.
7 (a) to the tenant.

8 **SECTION 3493j.** 846.35 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 846.35 (6) PENALTIES. If a plaintiff who is required to provide a notice under
10 sub. (1) (a) fails to provide a notice under sub. (1) (a) in accordance with sub. (1) (a)
11 and (b), or if a plaintiff fails to comply with sub. (5), the court shall award the tenant
12 to whom the notice should have been given or who should not have been named as
13 a defendant \$250 in damages, plus reasonable attorney fees. A tenant may not
14 recover under this paragraph for more than one notice violation.”.

15 **165.** Page 1392, line 18: delete “16.301” and substitute “234.5601”.

16 **166.** Page 1405, line 17: delete lines 17 to 21.

17 **167.** Page 1432, line 4: delete the material beginning with “department” and
18 ending with “administration” on line 5 and substitute “Wisconsin Housing and
19 Economic Development Authority”.

20 **168.** Page 1432, line 10: delete “department of administration” and
21 substitute “Wisconsin Housing and Economic Development Authority”.

22 **169.** Page 1432, line 15: delete that line and substitute “to the Wisconsin
23 Housing and Economic Development Authority. The Wisconsin Housing and
24 Economic Development Authority shall carry”.

1 **170.** Page 1441, line 21: delete “department” and substitute “Wisconsin
2 Economic Development Corporation”.

3 **171.** Page 1441, line 22: delete “of administration”.

4 **172.** Page 1441, line 23: delete the material beginning with that line and
5 ending with page 1442, line 8.

6 **173.** Page 1442, line 13: delete that line and substitute “Wisconsin Economic
7 Development Corporation.”.

8 **174.** Page 1442, line 18: delete that line and substitute “Wisconsin Economic
9 Development Corporation. The Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation shall
10 carry out”.

11 **175.** Page 1442, line 21: delete lines 21 to 25.

12 **176.** Page 1443, line 1: delete lines 1 to 10.

13 **177.** Page 1447, line 17: delete the material beginning with that line and
14 ending with page 1448, line 2.

15 **178.** Page 1472, line 22: after that line insert:

16 “(1s) AUTHORIZE NEW AUDITORS.

17 (a) Notwithstanding the purpose for which appropriations may be
18 supplemented under section 20.928 (1) of the statutes, the secretary of revenue may
19 request that funding to pay salary and fringe benefit costs for positions authorized
20 under section 20.566 (1) (a) of the statutes, and specified under paragraph (b), be paid
21 from the supplemental appropriations identified in section 20.928 (1) of the statutes.

1 (b) The secretary shall hire 15 additional tax auditors as soon as practicable
2 after June 30, 2013, to assist the secretary and the department in conducting tax
3 audits.”.

4 **179.** Page 1473, line 12: after that line insert:

5 “(5v) DEPARTMENT PROGRAMMATIC AUDIT AND REPORT.

6 (a) In this subsection:

7 1. “Credential” has the meaning given in section 440.01 (2) (a) of the statutes.

8 2. “Credentialing” has the meaning given in section 440.01 (2) (b) of the
9 statutes.

10 (b) The department of safety and professional services shall, in cooperation
11 with the legislative audit bureau under paragraph (c), conduct a detailed audit of the
12 credentialing programs under chapters 440 to 480 of the statutes, as affected by this
13 act, and no later than December 31, 2012, the department shall submit to the chief
14 clerk of each house of the legislature, for distribution to the legislature in the manner
15 provided under section 13.172 (2) of the statutes, a report based on that audit that
16 includes all of the following:

17 1. A list of the number of credentials held under each credentialing program.

18 2. An accounting of the financial status of the department, including fees or
19 other revenue received by the department under each credentialing program and the
20 department’s costs related to each credentialing program.

21 3. A list and description of any violations by credential holders under each
22 credentialing program and a description of any disciplinary action taken.

1 4. An assessment of the success of each credentialing program, including any
2 recommendations the department of safety and professional services may have for
3 the improvement of each credentialing program.

4 (c) The legislative audit bureau shall assist the department of safety and
5 professional services to conduct the audit and prepare the report required under
6 paragraph (b).”.

7 **180.** Page 1482, line 12: after “issued.” insert “The department’s proposal
8 shall require that the 3rd–party vendor be selected by a competitive bidding
9 process.”.

10 **181.** Page 1493, line 4: after that line insert:

11 “(4d) STUDY. The University of Wisconsin–Madison School of Business shall
12 conduct a continuing study of the number and types of jobs created in this state by
13 the various programs enacted during the 2011–12 and 2013–14 legislative sessions.
14 The School of Business shall publish periodic reports of its findings.

15 (4i) UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN–MILWAUKEE SCHOOL OF FRESHWATER SCIENCES;
16 POSITION AUTHORIZATIONS. The authorized FTE positions for the Board of Regents of
17 the University of Wisconsin System, funded from the appropriation under section
18 20.285 (1) (a) of the statutes, are increased by 5.0 GPR positions for faculty at the
19 University of Wisconsin–Milwaukee School of Freshwater Sciences.

20 (4j) UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN–MILWAUKEE SCHOOL OF PUBLIC HEALTH; POSITION
21 AUTHORIZATIONS. The authorized FTE positions for the Board of Regents of the
22 University of Wisconsin System, funded from the appropriation under section 20.285
23 (1) (a) of the statutes, are increased by 15.0 GPR positions for faculty at the
24 University of Wisconsin–Milwaukee School of Public Health.

1 (5i) AQUACULTURE DEMONSTRATION FACILITY; POSITION AUTHORIZATIONS. The
2 authorized FTE positions for the Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin
3 System, funded from the appropriation under section 20.285 (1) (xt) of the statutes,
4 as created by this act, are increased by 1.25 SEG positions for the operation of the
5 aquaculture demonstration facility enumerated under 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section
6 9107 (1) (i) 3.”.

7 **182.** Page 1498, line 11: delete lines 11 to 15.

8 **183.** Page 1511, line 8: delete lines 8 to 10.

9 **184.** Page 1512, line 6: delete lines 6 to 8.

10 **185.** Page 1522, line 7: delete lines 7 to 9.

11 **186.** Page 1522, line 19: delete lines 19 to 21.

12 **187.** Page 1522, line 21: after that line insert:

13 “(3f) SALES OF STATE PROPERTY. The treatment of sections 13.48 (14) (b), 16.848
14 (1) (with respect to the reference to section 20.932 of the statutes), 20.909, 20.932,
15 23.15 (1) (with respect to the reference to section 20.932 of the statutes), 24.15, 36.11
16 (1) (b), 41.23, 41.41 (7) (d), 44.015 (1), 45.32 (7), 45.51 (10) (b), 46.07, 51.06 (6), 84.01
17 (30) (g) 3., 84.09 (5) (a) (with respect to the reference to section 20.932 of the statutes)
18 and (5r) (with respect to the reference to section 20.932 of the statutes), 114.33 (10)
19 (with respect to the reference to section 20.932 of the statutes), 301.235 (2) (a) 1.,
20 301.24 (4m), 301.32 (1), and 321.03 (2) (b) of the statutes first apply with respect to
21 property contracted for sale on the effective date of this subsection.”.

22 **(END)**